
From: Nan Markowitz [mailto:nmarkowitz@southfloridasuperbowl.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:11 PM 
To: City Clerk 
Cc: abieler@cypen.com; scypen@cypen.com 
Subject: Resignation from Trial Board 
 
Mr. Foeman – as a result of the change in my position and new job responsibilities, I will be 
unable to serve on the Trial Board for the City of Coral Gables.  I apologize for the inconvenience 
that this may cause in the process but my first priority must be with the position for which I earn a 
salary and unfortunately, my volunteer work has to be sacrificed.   
 
Please pass this information on to the City Commission and other members of the Trial Board.  I 
thank the Commission for the opportunity and regret that I am unable to continue in this very 
important role. 
 
Nan A. Markowitz 
Director of Operations 
South Florida Super Bowl XLI Host Committee 
2269 Dan Marino Blvd. 
Miami Gardens, FL 33056 
Direct: 305-614-7557 
Fax: 305-614-7552 
E-mail: nmarkowitz@SouthFloridaSuperBowl.com 
Website: www.SouthFloridaSuperBowl.com  

 
 
Super Bowl XLIV is February 7, 2010 at Dolphin Stadium. 
 
 


